

BULLOCK Peter

CURRICULUM VITAE



BULLOCK Peter

LLB (Hons)

Solicitor (Hong Kong)

Solicitor (England & Wales)

Masons, 5001, 50th Floor, Central Plaza, 18 Harbour Road, Hong Kong

Tel: 2521 5621 Fax : 2845 2956

Date of Birth : 4th January 1964

Present Position : Partner, Head of Asia Pacific Technology & Services Group, Masons

Dispute Resolution Training & Experience

Mediation - Mediation of Y2K issues; The Hong Kong Mediation Council
- Member, Commercial Mediation Committee 2000/2001; The Hong Kong Mediation Council

Domain name arbitration - Arbitrator: www.lycos.com.hk
- Arbitrator: www.irgroup.com
- Arbitrator: www.sinoland.com
- Advisor: www.vitop.com

Practical - 17 years experience of dispute resolution relating to the IT industry; over 7 years in Asia

Career

1982-85 - LLB (Hons), Bristol University
1985-86 - Law Society Final Examinations, College of Law, Guildford
1986-88 - Articles, Herbert Oppenheimer Nathan & Nandyk (City of London)
1988-92 - Assistant Solicitor, Hopkins & Wood (City of London)
1992-96 - Assistant Solicitor, Masons (City of London)
1996-97 - Partner, Masons (City of London)
1997- - Partner, Masons (Hong Kong)

2000- - Independent Director, FDS Networks Group Limited listed on the SGX-ST

Background

Peter leads Masons' Technology & Services Group (from offices in Hong Kong and Shanghai) and specialises in legal risk management and dispute resolution in relation to information technology, telecommunications, intellectual property and outsourcing. Masons is part of Pinsent Masons, one of the 100 largest law firms in the world. He has a regular column in Hong Kong Computerworld, and speaks regularly across Asia in relation to the management of change and technology. He is also responsible in Asia for Pinsent Masons' e-commerce legal service, operated from www.out-law.com.